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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


DATE: MAY 13, 1999 

TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive 

FROM: DIVISION 
DIVISION 

OF 
OF 

WATER 
LEGAL 

AND WASTEWATER (LOWE) ~ 
SERVICES (BRUBAKER~~~ 

RE: DOCKET NO. 980744-WS INVESTIGATION INTO RATEMAKING 
CONSIDERATIONS OF GAIN ON SALE FROM SALE OF FACILITIES OF 
FLORIDA WATER SERVICES CORPORATION TO ORANGE COUNTY. 
COUNTY: ORANGE 

Director/Technical 

We would like to request that item number 33 be deferred 
(until we refile the recommendation) from the May 18,1999 Agenda 
Conference. Information has been brought to our attention that 
needs to be reviewed prior to this item being voted on by the 
Commission. 
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DATE: 	 MAY 13, 1999 

TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical 

FROM: DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER (LOWE) t?~ 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BRUBAKER~Ar~ 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 980744-WS INVESTIGATION INTO RATEMAKING 
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


